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TO: Mayor & City Council 
FROM: Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE: December 15, 2025 
RE: Solicitation for Quotes for Lathrup Village Police Department Services 
 
Background Brief: Following recent discussions regarding the City’s fiscal sustainability and operational 
capacity, including the failed Headlee Override proposal, it has become necessary to explore alternative 
approaches to police services. While the Lathrup Village Police Department has a long and valued history 
in the community, the City must evaluate all available options to ensure the financial future of the City.   
 
This request is strictly for the solicitation of quotes and does not commit the City to contracting services. 
 
As discussed in previous Study Sessions, while the solicitation itself creates no direct or immediate impact 
on Police employment, it will generate uncertainty among staff.  It will be essential for the Council to 
reiterate that this step is exploratory to minimize operational and morale-related effects.  

 
Previous Action: Study Sessions discussions noting that City Administration would not proceed with 
solicitations until formal action was taken by the City Council.  
 
Economic Impact: N/A 
 
Recommendation: N/A      
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by     seconded by     to approve the solicitation of quotes for 
Lathrup Village Police Department Services.  
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